Tankerton FC Youth Council Meeting Minutes - March 2017

Present: Toby Elgar (TE), Ben McGovarain, Harry Elgar (HE), Niall Woodcock, Jack Mercer, Harry

Healy, Holly Duggan, Harry Kerr

Apologies for Absence: Adam Barton, Leyla Ulusoy.

Also Present: David McGovarin (DM) - (Senior Official/Head of TFC Executive Committee)

Key Notes:

Minutes once again taken by HE.

TE has informed members of his attendance at the exec meetings and the positive input the YC have on the club and explained fellow exec committee officials continually express and emphasise the importance of our YC. TE explained the meetings give the YC opportunity to change things and have their say and a platform to get help for certain things from other club officials. At last exec meeting TE requested some help in regards to our Endurance Football Event, which DM has kindly offered to do and help us take forward.

<u>Item 1 – Endurance Football Event</u>

Start with U6, U7 teams and expand on up to seniors and vets. Barbecues, refreshments and club merchandise can be sold. Also, we will have the charity buckets around.

Football challenges running alongside the event 2 games per team, strong U6 vs weak U7, weak au7 vs strong U7, Strong U7 vs weak U8. Incentives and prizes for teams for 5 a side, 7 a side, 9 a side, 11 a side. YC members believe this would be a favourable and enjoyable format for the club's players.

Minimum donation of £2 to play.

Referees: Coaches and YC members and volunteers.

Youth council have come up with an idea of an endurance football event for everyone in the club to participate in, we are hoping to make this day a success with your help, during the day there will be many fun and exciting activities.

375 players at our club – YC need to bare this figure in mind.

Youth Council are raising the money and therefore can choose how we would like to spend it come September.

DM to assist the YC by helping to get engagement from the club's managers and in the organisation and running of the event to ensure the YC have the things they need and help required for it be successful.

TE to create an initial event schedule before the next YC meeting.

Provisional Date set of Saturday 1st July, but may be subject to change.

<u>Item 2 - TFC YC Newsletter</u>

To be given out at fun day everyone will receive a newsletter upon collecting trophies etcetera.

10 Pages – 3 Pages maximum to the exec for club information.

7 pages left for TFC YC

The structure is and the following members have agreed to write the following articles:

Page 1 – Front Cover (Girls U13/12 Team Photo)

Page 2 – Welcome from the YC

Page 3 – Harry Kerr – Champions (League winners article!)

Page 4 – Exec Page

Page 5 – Exec Page

Page 6 – Holly Duggan – WSL (women's super league article)

Page 7 – Harry Healy - Premier League review article

Page 8 – Niall Woodcock – Quiz

Page 9 – Calendar of Events

Page 10 – Tankerton Tots Advertisement

All articles must be roughly 250 -300 words

Articles need to be sent to TE by Thursday 13th April

Item 3 – AOB & Date of Next Meeting

No other business was discussed and provisional next meeting date set as Monday 3rd April, but this is to be confirmed.

Meeting Close